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 J Heather, Mrs LY Blomfield, Mrs K 

Crouch & S Davidson 

NFU Office 

New Park 

Brockenhurst 

Hampshire 

SO42 7QH 

 

Telephone: 01590 624744 

Fax: 01590 623836 

Email: 

lymington_agency@nfumutual.co.uk 

www.nfumutual.co.uk 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN                                      5 June 2020                           

R & B Willis & M Harvey t/a Brenmar 

Unit 7, Waltham Business Park 

Brickyard Road 

Swanmore 

SOUTHAMPTON 

SO32 2PJ 

 

I would like to confirm that the above clients hold the following policy with our 

agency; 

 

COMMERICAL SELECT INSURANCE POLICY – 080X4599434/NO3  

Period of Insurance – 24 March 2020 to 24 March 2021 

 

Public Liability limit of indemnity £5,000,000 any one incident 

Product Liability limit of indemnity £5,000,000 in total for any one period of                               

Insurance 

Employers’ Liability limit of indemnity £10,000,000 any one incident 

Environmental Liability limit of indemnity £1,000,000 in total for any one Period of                              

insurance 

Commercial Legal Expenses limit of 

indemnity 

£250,000 

Contractors All Risks Contract works sum insured £1,300,000 

 

EXCESS LAYER FOR PUBLIC LIABILITY COVER – 0024532348 - Insurer AIG Europe Ltd 

Period of Insurance - 24 March 2020 to 23 March 2021 

 

Public Liability limit of indemnity £5,000,000 any one incident (combined 

limit with above policy £10,000,000)   

 

PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY POLICY (Excess Liability) – tbcMUM5mPI-0 Manchester 

Underwriting Management 

Period of Insurance – 7 June 2020 to 6 June 2021 

 

Limit of indemnity £5,000,000 (All Claims in the aggregate 

including Defence Costs) 

 

  



 

 

Classification: Confidential 

 

HSB Construction Insurance (project)  – 0006436806 – HSB Engineering Insurance 

Limited 

Period of Insurance – 7 February 2020 to 7 August 2021 

 

Contractors All Risks Contract works sum insured £3,200,000 

 

I hope this provides all the information you require, but if you need any further details, 

please do not hesitate to contact me on 01590-624744. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

 

Lorrayne Blomfield 

Agent 

Heather, Blomfield, Crouch & Davidson 

 

 


